jt@phsconsulting.co.za

Subject: FW: Kandelaarsrivier Bienkies

From: Bienkies <bienkies@mweb.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 09 October 2025 12:38
To: Jaco Viljoen <jacov@efrc.co.za>
Subject: Kandelaarsrivier Bienkies

Kandelaarsrivier Bienkies
Reg. No: 2019/542043/07
Kandelaarsrivier

Oudtshoorn

bienkies@mweb.co.za

082 569 75777
9 October 2025

EFRC Agri Operations

Re: Acceptance of Mortalities from New Expansion at Kleinfontein, Villiersdorp

Herewith we, Kandelaarsrivier Bienkies, registration number 2019/542043/07, a fully certified
rendering facility (S212), formally undertake to accept the mortalities arising from the new
expansion at Kleinfontein, located in the district of Villiersdorp.

Our facility is duly certified and equipped to handle such mortalities in accordance with all relevant
regulations and standards. We remain committed to maintaining the highest levels of biosecurity,
environmental compliance, and operational integrity in all our undertakings.

Should you require any additional documentation or confirmation, please do not hesitate to
contact us.



Yours faithfully,

L. Schoeman

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from jacov@efrc.co.za is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is

intended solely for use by jt@phsconsulting.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not jt@phsconsulting.co.za
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete this

email. Please find Elgin Free Range Chickens online disclaimer at http://www.freerangechickens.co.za/disclaimer/
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EFRC Agri Operations

Vir wie dit mag aangaan.

Hiermee bevestig ons, Excelsior Vrugte Pty Ltd en Risjes Vallei Boerdery Pty Ltd dat ons wel

van die hoendermis van EFRC Agri Operations sal koop wat geproduseer sal word op die
Plaas Kleinfontein in die Villiersdorp Distrik

Groete

7=

JN JACOBS
Director (7203305082086)
0825651296

@Tcl: 028 840 1971 @ Sel: 082 376 8513 Fax: 086 508 4784 evelyn@excelsiorfruit.co.za



Theewaterskloof Municipality Head Office
6 Plein Street

D . P.0.Box 24

. 3 - Caledon
7230

Theewaterskloof Telephone: +27 (28) 2143300
Municipalit Fax: +27 (28) 2141289
unicipahity Website: www.twk.org.za

Inquiries: Jeremy Prins
e-mail: jeremypr@twk.gov.za
Tel: 028 2143300 ext 4978
Cell: 0791963268

27 November 2025

Jaco Viljoen
Agriculture Executive
Elgin Free Range Chickens

jacov@efrc.co.za
071 687 2246

www.freerangechickens.co.za

Dear Mr Viljoen

Referring to you application to make use of Villiersdorp Disposal facility .

Currently all generated waste are disposed of at Villiersdorp Landfill are temporary store and
transported in containers to Karwyderskraal regional Landfill. This letter confirms that that we
can accommodate Elgin Free Range Chicken general waste for disposal at prescribed fees.

Should y, ave any questions please do not hesitate to contact Mr J Prins.

Jeremy Prins
Manager :Solid Waste and Infrastructure



